Marech Gth, 1836

Dear Major Darwin,

I think I mentioned some time ago that I had
run into some rather disconcerting facts with regard
to llendel's calsbrated paper on garden peas. 1
cannot olaim to have cleared up very much, but the
point whish interested me firet was whether MHendel
hed, as his agcount read literally would sugpest,
used pairs of varietles differing only in single
factora. 1f he did this, it would show that he
regardad a number of differsent characters in garden
peas as separately herlitabls ripght from the stert
of his work, and d4id not discover this ssssntiml
fact in the course of the experimenta he reporta.

1 think at least my paper showa that he did
in faot juet what he sald he did, and that the
sxpariments were sarried out as & demonstration fop
otherd, more than for his own enlighterment. Thers
is, howevar, most disconcerting svidence of faleificatirn
in the data, which 1t would be socarsely reasonables to
ageribe to Msnmdel, but whioh might be the work of a
trusted assistant anxlous to make the results conform
with Mendel's expeotationa,
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I am eending a typesoript of my paper, which
is appearing in a new Jjournal, the Anppals of Sclence,

in case some of 1t may be of interest to you. I am
in no hurry about its return, but expect to be able
to replace it by an offprint in about a month.

¥Yoursa ainuuraly,



